CHILDREN OF MARY, ST BRIDGET'S CHURCH.

Miss Lucy Youds, president; Miss Montreuil, 1st assist; Miss Lafrance, 2nd assist; Misses Huot and Fourdon-secretaries; Miss Chaput, treasurer.

CONGREGATION DES JEUNES JENS DU ST Cœur de Marie.

Euclide Pilon, president; Edouard Quevillon, 1st asst.; A. Lapointe, 2nd asst.; J. A. Chaussé, secretary; Ernest Brimeile, treas.; L. A. Barcelo, director.

CONGREGATION; DE: MARIE, IMMACULEE, Eglise St Jacques.

Founded 1862, Rev. N. A. Troie, directeur; D. Laramée, préfet; Adolphe Homier, rer assist; Alphonse David, 2me assist; Wilfrid St Louis, secrétaire; A. S. Hamelin, trésorier; F. X. Déom, maitre de cérémonies

PROVIDENCE ASYLUM.

797 St. Catherine st.

Mother House of the Sisters of Charity, commonly called Sisters of Providence.

This institution was founded in 1843 by the Most Reve-

This institution was founded in 1843 by the Most Reverend late Bishop Bourget.

Rev. Canon A. Archambault, superior; rev. A. Faubert, chaplain; sister Marie Goderoy, superioress general; sister Cécile, sister Arsene, sister Marguerite du Sacré Cœur, sister Elizabeth, general assistants; sister de l'Immaculée Conception, general secretary; sister Madeleine, general depositary; 607 professed sisters, of which 545 are on mission, 90 novices and postulants.

The Sisters of the Mother House perform the following good works; Visits to the poor, sick and prisoners of the parishes of St Vincent de Paul and Hochelaga.

Duning the course of last vera 8178 visits were made and

During the course of last year 8178 visits were made and

During the course of last year \$178 visits were made and 1407 meals given to the poor.

A dispensary in favor of the poor was founded in 1875. Sister Pierre Claver, directress. Over 2172 poor were attended at their homes by the visiting physicians. Number of prescriptions served gratis during the year 4156.

The Jardin de l'Enfance, a boarding kindergarten, for hoys, was tounded in 1888. Number of pupils, 90 boy boarders, 237 attending the Infant School.

The following institutions are also under the direction of "Les Sœurs de Charité de la Providence."

Asile de la Providence (1631 St Catherine st, Receives aged and infirm women. Sister Marie Claire, superioress, 49 sisters; 127 old women; 23 lady boarders. The stutement for last year shows that 17,117 visits were made to the sick and poor of the city, 765 received night attendance and 9375 meals where given.

Dispensary—founded in 1863—Sister M. Josephine, directress; number of prescriptions served gratis during the past year 22,162. Over 3409 poor were attended at their home by the visiting physicians.

**Tnstitution des Sourdes Muettes (410 St Denis st.)—Founded in 1851 for the reception and instruction of deaf and dumb girls. Rev. F. X. Trepanier, chaplain. Rev. F. Reid, ass chaplain. Sister Charles de la Providence, superioress; 46 sisters and 217 pupils. Meals served to the poor of the city 4740. Visits to the sick and poor 7600. 764 received night attendance.

Hospice St Alexis-(145 St Denis st.) Founded in 1853. Externat St Jacques .- Founded in 1857. Day school for young girls.

Jardin de l' Enfance .- Founded in 1880-Sister Dosithee, superioress: 24 sisters, 7 assistant teachers, 730 pupils, 120 orphans. Meals served to the poor of the city, 2000.

Hospice St Joseph—11173 Mignome st.)—Founded in 1843; sister Rosalie, superioress; 5 sisters; aged and infirm men 49. Meals served to the poor of the city 460.

St Vincent de Paul Infant School.—(46 Visitation st.) Founded in 1855. Sister M. Zoe, superioress; 12 sisters, 5 assistant teachers and 601 pupils. Visits to the sick and poor, 6,646; outdoor night attendance, 60; meals given to the poor of the city 4298.

Asile du St Enfant Yesus .- Coteau St. Louis, Boardrise am Sa Enfant Jesus:—Coreau St. Louis. Board-ing and day school for young ladies. Founded in 1868. Sister Hélène, superioress; 12 sisters and 518 pupils. Visits made during the course of last year 3,715.62 old women; 10 lady boarders, Meals served to the poor of the city, 1195.

ASSOCIATION DES ENFANTS, DE MARI

Founded in 1852. 40 St Jean Baptiste st. Under the direction of the sisters of the Congregation

Onder the direction of the sisters of the Congregation
Notre Dame.
Rev. Mr. Pelletler, S.S., director; sister Ste Mar
des Chérubins, directress; Miss Chaput, president; Mi
Papineau, vice-president: Miss O. McGown and Miss N
Beaupré, secretaries; Miss Georgiana White, treasurer,
Councillers:—Miss Drummond, Miss Coffiu, Miss
Chaud, Miss C. Gravel, Miss Normand, Madame Ale

Meets every Tuesday at 2 p. ni.

ASSOCIATION DES ENFANTS DE MARI

Under direction of the Ladies of the Sacrod Hear 2084 St Catherine st. Founded in Paris, 25th March, 1810 Established in Canada in 1842.

Established in Canada in 1642.

Rev. F. Pichon, S. J., director; Mad. Schulten, religieus du Sacré-Cœur, directress; Mad Jetté, president Mad. Supynas and Mad. Baby, vice-presidents; Mad. Leclaire, treasurer; Mad. D. Provencher, secretary. Meets every Monday at 2 p. m., for sewing, work an religious instruction, and first Friday of every mount for

COUVENT DE LA MISERICORDE.

Mother House, 326 Dorchester st near St André st. Founded in 1845.

Sister Marie du Sacré Cœur, superioress general; siste St Zotique, assistant; 79 nuns, 15 novices and postulants 341 penitents received during the year 1890. 25 consecrated, 54 Magdelenes, 16 nurses. 1 mission in Ottawa and in New York. Rev. J. H. Charpentier, chaplain; residence 305 Lagauchetière st.

FEMALE JAIL OF ST VINCENT DE PAUL.

182 Fullum st.

Founded in 1870.

Under the direction and charge of the Sisters of our Lady of Charity of the Good Shepherd; rev. A. Dugas, chaplain; sister Marie de Ste Hélène, superioress; T. Lamoureux, M.D., physician; 40 nuns, 5 outdoor sisters, 25 penitents, 128 prisoners.

DEAF AND DUMB INSTITUTION.

Mile End.

Founded in 1848, for the instruction of deaf and dumb boys. It is directed by the Clercs of St Viator.

The education is given by speech and lip-reading exclusively. Patron: The Archbishop of Montreal.

Members of Corporation.—His Lordship Edouard Chs. Fabre, archbishop of Montreal, president; rev. C. Beaudry, priest, superior of the Clercs of St Viator; rev. J. B. Manseau, C. S. V., principal; rev. R. Massé, priest of St Viator, professor; rev. M. F. A. Charest, clerc of St Viator professor; rev. M. F. A. Charest, clerc of St Viator professor; rev. M. F. A. Charest, clerc of St Viator professor; rev. M. F. A. Charest, clerc of St Viator, professor; rev. M. F. A. Charest, clerc of St Viator professor; rev. M. F.

There are 11 classes, French and English, and 6 classes of articulation.

PROTESTANT (RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS.

SYNOD OF THE DIOCESE OF MONTREAL.

The Right Reverend the Lord Bishop of Montreal, pro-Right Reverend the Lord Bishop of Montreal, pro-sident; rev. Canon Empson, M.A., clerical secretary; Richard White, lay secretary; Charles Garth, treasurer; Strachan Bethne, D.C.I., Q.C., chancellor; G. W. Simp-son and S. C. Fatt, auditors.

Office in the Synod Hall, 75 University st.

MONTREAL AUXILIARY BIBLE SOCIETY.

Sir Wm. Dawson, LL.D., F.R.S., C.M.G., president; the Lord Bishop of Montreal, the rev. George Douglas, LL.D., the rev. D. H. MacVicar, D.D., LL.D., vice-presidents; Samuel Finley, Esq., treasurer; rev. George Cornish, LL.D., corresponding secretary; Alexander Johnson, LL.D., recording secretary.

Committee. Cimpbell, M.A.
D.D., rev. pno
Anderson, rev.
M. Fenwick, r.
D.D., rev. Jam
kay, D.D., re
Empson, M.A.
H. Dixon, sev.
B.D., rev. Can
rev. Jas. Barcla
F. M. Dewey, J.
Coussirat, B.D.
B.A., rev. D.
C. Antliff, D.D.
Hall, M.A., rev. Hall, M.A., revrev. J. T. Pitcl B.A., rev. R. John Ker, B.A. Howitt, B.A., Mowatt, rev. Lyman, James Mowatt, rev. L Lyman, James Cruickshanks, Richards, Will A. Ayer, Alex S. Carsley, H. land, James Moore, G. A. S. P. Robins, Euon, Ph.D. Silas Haxley,

LADIES A

Bible house, Diwson, prest S. Evans, treas Committee.— Mathewson, M. Ferrier, Miss I. Lawford, Miss

Lawford, Miss With power to Lasy Super son, general su Miss Macinto Mudge, Mrs. J Bible Woma Mary's ward Madame Desi German Bible Mrs. Carter, I

AUXILIA

J. A. Math sitary; Ward Committee William Dry and resident

M)ALSE;

Robert Gr

American day, at 7 p.1 at 8 p.m.; Chalmer at 8 p.m.; Dominio Saturday, a Emman

Wednesday Erskine at 3 p.m. :
First B Thomas H Knox P 8 p.m., G Melvill

every Mo dent. Mounte

day, at 8